GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP5 3PS Tel: 01725 513874 Email: <u>clerk@godshillparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>

Date: 1st February 2021

Please note: due to the current HM Government's measures for Covid-19, the Parish Council will meet virtually via Zoom. To join the Zoom Meeting please use the following link, Meeting ID and Passcode:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/95367597406?pwd=QmM1STlqTWtmQWtlaytMeFIUaHErQT09

Meeting ID: 953 6759 7406 Passcode: 466236

Please be aware that the meeting will be video recorded.

To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to an Ordinary Meeting of Godshill Parish Council on Tuesday 9th February 2021 at 7.30 pm. This meeting will be held virtually¹ for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

District Councillor Emma Lane - To receive a short verbal report.

Litter Warden - To receive a short verbal report from Mrs Sara Boyd.

7.30 pm Public Question Time

Prior to the start of the meeting, there will be a public session which, at the Chairman's discretion may last up to 15 minutes, to enable members of the public to ask questions of and make comment to the Council. Questions not answered at this meeting will be answered in writing to the person asking the question or may appear as an agenda item for the next appropriate Parish Council meeting. Members of the public are asked to restrict their comments and/or questions to three minutes. This section is not part of the formal meeting of the Council.

149.20 To receive apologies for absence.

Members who cannot attend a meeting shall tender their apologies to the Parish Clerk prior to the meeting as, under Section 85(1) of the Local Government Act 1972, the members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member's absence shall be accepted.

¹ In accordance with the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020

AGENDA

150.20 Declarations of Interest:

- a. To receive **Declarations of Interest** in respect of matters contained in this agenda, in accordance with the provisions of the Localism Act 2011 in respect of members and in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government Act 1972 in respect of officers.
- b. To consider any **Dispensation Requests** received by the Parish Clerk and not previously considered.
- 151.20 To resolve to approve the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 12th January 2021.
- 152.20 To resolve to refer any business raised by the public in public discussion, and any other matters or items of information from councillors, to a future meeting or to resolve to agree on any other action.
- 153.20 To resolve to note Clerk's Report providing information on recent issues and work completed.
- **154.20** Planning and Tree Work Applications:

Planning Application: 20/00966 Willow cottage, Woodgreen Road, Godshill - Boundary fence; gates; decking; gas tank.

Planning Application: CONS/21/0017 Picks Barn, Newgrounds, Godshill - Fell 1 x Pittosporum (grown to the size of a tree).

Planning Application: 19/10881

Land At St John's Farm, Stuckton Road, Fordingbridge - 20 no. retirement homes; 78no. dwellings; village hall; playground; new access arrangements and associated development (All matters reserved except Access)

- 155.20 To resolve to ratify a further letter sent to the NFNPA on planning application: 20/00903 for Paysanne, Godshill Wood in response to a letter from the applicant's agent making reference to the Parish Council's response.
- 156.20 To consider a proposal from CIIr Woodward to write to the Planning Inspectorate to clarify and reiterate the Council's support for the planning application for Broadhill Cottage, Broadhill Lane, Blissford.
- **157.20** To consider and resolve to agree on a response to Dorset Council's Local Plan Options Consultation.
- 158.20 To consider and resolve to agree on a response to Wiltshire Council's Consultation to inform its Local Plan Review.
- 159.20 To receive and note a briefing from Cllr Woodward on climate friendly heating solutions as part of the Council's initiative to better understand what action it can take on climate change on an individual and community level.

AGENDA

- **160.20** To resolve to approve the following payments: $\pounds 450.00$ Mrs S Boyd for Litter Warden duties. $\pounds 61.19$ PPE masks and filters for Litter Warden.
- 161.20 Finance and Policy:
- a. To resolve to approve the sum of £850.35 as the Accounts for payment for February.
- b. To resolve to approve the Bank balances Cheque and Reserve Accounts.
- c. To consider a proposal from CIIr O'Brien to provide a grant to the Sarah Kinsley Fund which provides a permanent source of help for local children and young adults with special needs.
- **162.20** To resolve to note the Correspondence received.
- 163.20 Any Other Business.
- **164.20** To confirm the date of the next virtual meeting as Tuesday 9th March 2021 to be held on Zoom.

Councillors are asked to note that in the exercise of their functions, they must take note of the following: Equal Opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability); Crime & Disorder, Health & safety, and Human Rights.